Exhibit 22 - Water and Sewer Service Availability Letter

RECEIVED NOV 0 7 2011
FREDDY DRENNAN, Mayor
1325 Bayou Lane * PO. Box 828 # Slidell, Louisiana 70459
Telephone (985) 646-4382 Fax (985) 646-4238
MICHAEL NOTO PUBLIC OPERATIONS
Public Operations Divector DIVISION

November 2, 2011

Duplantis Design Group
34 Louis Prima Dr.
Covington, LA 70433

ATTN: Scott Tabary, E.I.

RE: Summit Blvd. Wastewater
and Water

Dear Mr. Tabary:

The City of Slidell has sufficient water and sewer capacity to serve your proposed
development near Summit Blvd. in Slidell. We currently have both water and sewer
mains immediately adjacent to this site, along with the available capacity to handle the
wastewater treatment.

If you need any additional information, please let me know.

Sincerely,
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Michael Noto

Director of Operations

City of Slidell
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